JESSICA TERRY

10733 E Enid Ave Mesa, AZ 85233 480.299.6240 jessterry13@gmail.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMERY

Eight years combined experience in emergency care as a tech and a nurse with a variety of different populations and working environments. Five years experience as a staff RN and travel RN in all areas of care. Maintains a strong reputation for achieving high levels of patient satisfaction and efficient care.

CERTIFICATIONS

Registered Nurse: Arizona Compact License [RN205976] Basic Life Support (BLS) 2019-July 2021

Pediatric Advanced Life Support (PALS) 2019-July 2021

Advanced Cardiac Life Support (ACLS) 2019-July 2021 Emergency Nurse Pediatric Course (ENPC) 2019-2023 Trauma Nurse Core Course (TNCC) certification 2018-2022

SKILLS

- Cerner, Meditech, EPIC, and paper charting
- Interpersonal and communication skills
- Proficiency in leadership and delegation
- Float nurse experience

- Team lead management experience
- Ability to plan, organize, and prioritize care
- Works well in a team structure
- Resource nurse and code/rapid teams

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

LOMA LINDA UNIVERSITY MEDICAL CENTER

Murrieta, CA

TRAVEL - SnapNurse

1/2021 to 3/2021

Registered Nurse - Float: Emergency, ICU, PCU, Medical/Surgical, COVID Negative Pressure Unit

Level 3 trauma center – 112 bed hospital designated as a Comprehensive Stroke Center and Chest Pain Center dedicated to rapid intervention for acute strokes and heart attacks. EPIC charting system.

- Critical Care Unit (ICU/CCU): Neuro checks, ABG interpretation for ventilator status, oxygen therapy with ventilator, suctioning (ETT in-line, oral, and nasal), Diabetic Ketoacidosis insulin drip management, HSS insulin management, radial arterial line care and management, chest tube set-up and management, arterial line troubleshooting, assist with procedures (arterial line, central line, intubation), critical drips (Rocuronium, Propofol, Insulin, Versed, Fentanyl, Amiodarone, Diltiazem, Dopamine, Precedex, Levophed, Neosynephrine, Epinephrine, Vasopressin), COVID19 ICU, adult daily cares (CHG bathing and foley care of a vented patient, turning, TPN tube feeding), chest tubes, nasogastric/orogastric tube management, train-of-four (TOF) assessment device, removal of lines and drains.
- Emergency Dept: adults and pediatrics, role as resource nurse for department, Emergency Department holds, COVID tents and screening, stroke alerts needing tPA, DNR end of life care, rapid response nurse, code team nurse, IV ultrasound resource.
- Negative Pressure Unit (NPU), Medical/Surgical, Med/Surg Tele and Progressive Care unit: admissions, transfers, discharge, assessments and experience with cardiac cathed patients, post-cardiac cath care, manual pressure on cardiac cath site, pain control, diabetes care and insulin management, wound care, pressure ulcer care, COVID daily care, oxygen therapy (BiPAP, high flow nasal cannula), education, incentive spirometer.

ODESSA REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER

Odessa, TX

TRAVEL - Krucial Staffing

12/2020 to 1/2021

Registered Nurse - Emergency

Level 4 trauma center – 12 bed Emergency Department. Experience with adult and pediatrics. Response to codes, sepsis alerts, triage, rapid response, COVID, team nursing, and STEMI alerts. Pediatrics and adults. Meditech electronic charting.

BANNER DESERT/CARDONS MEDICAL CENTER

Mesa, AZ

Registered Nurse - Emergency

7/2019 to 12/2020

Level 1 trauma center – 120+ bed Emergency Department. Adult and pediatrics. Skills: IV therapy all ages, IV ultrasound, EKG interpretation, assessment and prioritizing patient care. Experience with all ages of patient care populations including rapid response, triage, cardiac and respiratory arrest (adults and pediatrics), chest pain, CHF, COPD, STEMI, hospice, cancer, stroke, trauma, DKA, HELLP syndrome and magnesium drip management, reflexes and neurological assessments for magnesium drip management, ETOH abuse and withdrawal symptoms management (seizures, DTs), blood transfusions, open/complex fractures, overdoses, sepsis, trach care, gastric tube, central line access, porta-cath access, BiPAP/CPAP, respiratory management, COVID unit, ED holds, ICU holds, and pain management. Cerner and FirstNet charting.

BANNER IRONWOOD MEDICAL CENTER

San Tan Valley, AZ

Registered Nurse - Emergency

3/2017 to 7/2019

Level 3 trauma center – 27 bed Emergency Department. Adult and pediatric care. Lead RN experience. Cerner and FirstNet charting.

BANNER IRONWOOD MEDICAL CENTER

San Tan Valley, AZ

Emergency Department Technician

11/2013 to 3/2017

Skills in wound care, irrigations in ears/eyes/wounds, splints, and foleys. Education with splints, crutches, walkers, and wound management. Experience in Shared Leadership as Chair leader in the Emergency Department.

EDUCATION

BACHELORS OF SCIENCE: NURSING

2018-2019

Central Methodist University, Fayette, MO

ASSOCIATE OF APPLIED SCIENCE: NURSING

2011-2016

Central Arizona College, Coolidge, AZ

HIGH SCHOOL DIPLOMA

2011

Queen Creek High School, Queen Creek, AZ

PROFESSIONAL REFERENCES

Mikayla Bell, RN. Colleague (charge RN) at Banner Desert Medical Center (2 years) 360.751.1536 Brian McCann, RN. Colleague (charge RN) at Banner Desert Medical Center (2 Years) 602.740.6493 Steven Walker, EDT. Colleague at Banner Desert Medical Center (1 year) 828.468.7807